Anthonz Williams

From: Mears, Aaron <amears@americrown.com>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 10:47 AM
To: Anthony Williams

Subject: RE: American Royal: Trishon Washington

10am to 10pm.

Also, wanted to mention that Britton Chancelor isn’t welcome back. He had a little altercation with one of the
Fire/Safety bottles in which police officers had to be involved. There was no physical altercation, just verbal. Had
something to do with him tossing a beer bottle that nearly hit him. I'm not sure if it was on purpose or not, but | don’t
think Britton handled the situation appropriately.

Thanks,
Aaron Mears

From: Anthony Williams [mailto:anthony@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Mears, Aaron <amears@americrown.com>

Subject: American Royal: Trishon Washington

WARNING: This email originated outside of ISC.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey,

I am missing the time for Trishon Washington on Saturday. Can you please send me that over so | can get it put into the
system? Thanks!

Thanks,

Anthony Williams
Operations Manager, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
607 Westport Road - Suite 300 | Kansas City, MO 64111
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This message (and any attachments) contains confidential information and is intended only for the use of the person(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. In addition, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could

1



